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From: CarynHolmes 
To: Eastshore 
Date: 3/7/2008 5:09 PM 
Subject: Eastshore Energy Center: 06-AFC-6 ;Staff Reply Brief 
CC: Docket Optical System 

Hearing Office Gefter: 

Yesterday, Intervener Robert Sarvey filed a document entitled Section 123 1 Complaint. In that document, he states, among 
other things, that the staff Reply Brief for the EEC project erred in stating on page 2 that he raised three issues for the first 
time in his Opening Brief. Mr. Sarvey is only partially correct; however, in order to avoid a protracted debate about the 
accuracy of the statement, staff requests that the Committee disregard the paragraph beginning at the bottom of page 2 in its 
entirety. The staff conclusion about the project's air impacts is unchanged. 

Caryn Holmes 
Staff Counsel IV 
California Energy Commission DOCKET 
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